

WELCOME TO SINGLETON VILLAGE

In 1853 Alderman Thomas Miller bought Singleton Village and built a new hall surrounded by parkland, a church, school, cottages and farmsteads. Singleton Estate stayed in the Miller family until 2003 when upon the death of Richard Dumbreck, it was left in Trust for the benefit of the community of Singleton. The estate now comprises of a significant number of leased cottages, a farm and over six hundred acres of rented farmland, which includes Singleton Park.

The overall aim of the Trust is to strengthen and preserve community life in Singleton. Up until 2015, there had been no public access to Singleton Park, with the help of various grants the Trust has been able to open up the park area and other parts of the estate. They have built new permissive paths that link to existing public rights of way and these permissive paths are maintained by local volunteers.

SINGLETON WOODLAND VOLUNTEER GROUP

If you are interested in helping to maintain our beautiful village then please contact:

Richard Dumbreck's Singleton Trust c/o Ingham & Yorke on: 01200 423655 or email info@singletontrust.co.uk



